

QA ENGINEER

Details

Kharkiv

Ukraine

+380 (93) 571 82 07

martynovroman517@gmail.com

Links

linkedin

Gitlab

Skype

Telegram

Skills

Manual/Functional Testing

Usability Testing

JIRA/Trello/Redmine

DevTools/BrowserStack/PerfectPixel

API Testing (Postman, Charles Proxy)

SQL/DBeaver

HTML & CSS

Git

Java

Automated Testing

Hobbies

Photograph

Languages

Ukrainian

English

Profile

I began my career as a quality engineer in 2006 in the field of mechanical engineering, testing and researching electrical, hydraulic and pneumatic units and mechanisms, have been working as a Software QA engineer for the last two years.

Responsibilities on the projects:

- · Manual functional testing
- Regression Testing
- Updating already written documentation (test-case, bug-report) and creating new documentation.
- Testing API (Postman, SoapUI)
- Database testing (select and joins only)
- Mobile testing (Android Studio, BrowserStack)
- Automated testing(Selenium IDE, Selenium webdriver)

Employment History

Software QA Tester, Qualitica, full time, Remote

JULY 2021 - DECEMBER 2022

Manual QA, NDA (Medical laboratory CRM for registration of patients and services, full time, Remote

SEPTEMBER 2020 - FEBRUARY 2021

Manual QA, NDA (Online jewelry store) part time, Remote

NOVEMBER 2019 - JULY 2020

Manual QA Engineer, Website for sending and packing b2b parcels, Freelance, Remote

JUNE 2019 - SEPTEMBER 2019

Mechanic test, Lead process control engineer , Kharkiv machine-building plant "FED" (DP HMZ FED), full time, Kharkiv

JANUARY 2010 - MARCH 2020

Senior Electrician , Kharkiv Aggregate Design Bureau (KADB), full time, Kharkiv

AUGUST 2006 - DECEMBER 2009

Education

Specialist, Kharkov Professional Lyceum of Mechanical Engineering, Kharkiv

SEPTEMBER 2003 - AUGUST 2006

Master, National University of Pharmacy, Kharkiv

SEPTEMBER 2010 - FEBRUARY 2016

Courses

Quality Assurance Advanced, Telesens Academy

NOVEMBER 2021 - DECEMBER 2021

QAC CORE, Telesens Academy

JANUARY 2019 - FEBRUARY 2019